From: Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>

Sent time: 08/17/2020 08:42:27 AM

To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Cec: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>; Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>; Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Project PowerPoint Presentation & Renderings

Hi Mindy:
Thanks for spending the time on Friday and for sending the presentation.

Take care,

Vince

Vincent P. Bertoni, AICP
Director of Planning
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C

LOS ANGELES

GITY PLANNING Los A.ngeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275

E: vince.bertoni@lacity.org

On Mon, Aug 17, 2020 at 8:01 AM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@Jacity.org> wrote:
Hi Vince,

Per your request, here is a link to my portion of the Friday's PowerPoint presentation, along with a full set of renderings for the
Alternative:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/q63r3hxnroe7596/AAC5Prvi4x23N2gqaG23ypNXa?dl=0

I've cc'ed Angie in case you would like to set up a follow up meeting to discuss in more detail.

Thanks,

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
oS ANeEiES 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674
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